

AYCE KARTAL



Contact

email:

aycekartal@gmail.com

Vimeo:

<https://vimeo.com/aycekartal>

Summary

Working as an independent animation director since 2004, Ayce Kartal writes, designs, animates and directs his own films. He has been working as an independent animation film director since 2013 with Les Valseurs Film Production Company in Paris. The film *Wicked Girl* directed and animated by Ayce Kartal was eligible for the 90th Academy Awards in the animated short film category. In his professional career, the artist has received over 300 awards from national and international film festivals. Many of these are significant in the world of cinema, such as the César Award, known as the Oscar of France. The Clérmont-Ferrand International Short Film Festival is known as *never gives The Best Film Award to animated Films*.

Besides working on new feature-length animation film project, the artist produces independent art projects apart from cinema and animation. Parallel to his cinema career, Ayce never left his academic life. Since 2000, he has given full-time and part-time animation courses and workshops at some national and international universities, institutes and at film festivals.

Selected Awards

- **César Award, Best Animated Short**, Académie des Arts et Techniques du Cinéma, 2019, FRANCE
- **Grand Prix**, Clérmont Ferrand International Short Film Festival, 2018, FRANCE
- **Prix du Jury**, Festival international du film d'animation d'Annecy, 2017, FRANCE
- **Best Narrative Short**, Ottawa International Animation Festival, 2017, CANADA
- **Best International Short**, St. Louis International Film Festival, 2017, USA
- **Best Film**, Leeds International Film Festival, World Animation Competition, 2017, UK
- **High Risk Award**, Fantosche International Animation Festival, 2017, SWITZERLAND
- **Grand Prix**, Short Film Competition, Hong Kong International Film Festival, 2018, CHINA

Education

2021 Proficiency in Arts (Ph.D.) Anadolu University Institute of Fine Arts Graphic Design Department, TÜRKİYE

2010 MFA, Anadolu University Institute of Fine Arts Animation Department, TÜRKİYE

2006 Film Directing Program, New York Film Academy, ITALY

2000 Bachelor of Fine Arts, Anadolu University Faculty of Fine Arts Animation Department, TÜRKİYE

Teaching Experience

2023Summer Assistant Professor-Part Time (Indefinite Program)
at Anadolu University, Faculty of Fine Arts Animation
Department, Eskisehir, TÜRKİYE

Experimental Animation (Indefinite)
Creative Thinking&Drawing (Indefinite)
Animated Film Design (Indefinite)

2020-2021 Online Lecturer at multiple university platforms,
Support Education in Times of Covit-19

Animated Film Design
Creative Thinking&Drawing (Undergraduate)
Techniques of Animation (Undergraduate)

2015-2017 Part Time Lecturer at Anadolu University, Faculty of Fine Arts Animation Department,
Eskisehir, TÜRKİYE

Creative Thinking&Drawing (elective course, Undergraduate)
Experimental Animation (elective course, Undergraduate)
Animated Film Design (compulsory course, Undergraduate)

2011-2012 Part Time Lecturer and Project Critic at Bilgi University, Faculty of Communication
Cinema&Television Department, Canlandırılar Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

Techniques of Animation (elective course, MFA)
Experimental Animation (elective course, Undergraduate)

2000-2004 Full Time Research Assistant at Anadolu University, Faculty of Fine Arts Animation
Department, Eskisehir, TÜRKİYE

Techniques of Animation (compulsory course, Undergraduate)
Animation Basic Design (compulsory course, Undergraduate)
Narration Design (compulsory course, Undergraduate)
Experimental Animation (elective course, Undergraduate)
Animated Film Design (compulsory course, Undergraduate)

Professional Memberships

2019--- Académie des Arts et Techniques du Cinéma, FRANCE

2013--- Société des Auteurs et Compositeurs Dramatiques, FRANCE